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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Great. 

Nuland, Victoria J <nulandvj@state.gov> 

Thursday, August 21, 2014 1:52 PM 

Winer, Jonathan <WinerJ@state.gov>; Jones, Paul W <JonesPW2@state.gov> 

Re: Orbis Report: I 
I -

[RELEASE IN PART B4,B5,B6] 

From: Winer, Jonathan 

B4 
B6 

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 1:49 PM 
To: Nuland, Victoria J; Jon1s Paul W 
Subject: Re: Orbis Reportl B4 

~----------------------B6 
~--~·-································································································································································································································ 

From: Nuland, Victoria J 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 01:45 PM 
To: Winer, Jonathan; Jones,,_P_a_u_l W _________________________ ~ 
Subject: Re: Orbis Report: B4 

I I B6 

From: Winer, Jonathan 
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 9:32 AM 
To: Nuland, Victoria J; J.c=o=ne=s~P~a=u~I W~-------------------------, 

=~~~i~~~~~~:_~ __ ---------------------------~ 
RUSSIA- UKRAINE CRISIS 
POROSHENKO's Position Pre-Minsk and Key 
Foreign Relationships 
21 August 2014 
Report1D:2014/201a 

B4 
B6 

B5 

B5 

B4 

B4 
B6 
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Jonathan M Winer 
US Department of State HST 6250 

Washington DC 20520 
(202)647-9548 (office phone) 

!(cell phone) 
~---~ 
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